

Trimble

RECEIVED

JUN 17 11 39 AM '97

FCC
FEES SECTION



Trimble Navigation Limited
645 North Mary Avenue
Post Office Box 3642
Sunnyvale, CA 94088-3642

408-481-8000
408-481-2000 Fax

June 10, 1997

To Whom it may concern,

Trimble Navigation is a manufacturer of the Inmarsat-C user equipment and wishes to commission two (2) of our Inmarsat-C units for training and demonstration purposes. These Inmarsat-C units will be operated by Trimble Navigation personnel for training and demonstration outside of the United States of America at this time. I understand that it is the responsibility of Trimble Navigation to obtain permission to operate these units from the PTT of the host country where the terminal will be used.

These units are expected to return to the USA for training and demonstration purposes about the end of July, 1997. I understand that we must apply for an FCC license to operate these units within the domestic USA.

Best Regards,

Wayne A. Brandt
Field Service Engineer